

## Diversity Committee Meeting Minutes Annual Conference Meeting

Thursday, March 10, 2016

8:30-9:30 a.m.

Meeting called by Emily Una Weirich

Note taker:

Attendees:

### Previous action items

- Introductions and welcome to new members
  -
- Conference reminders
  - [Diversity Forum](#) Thursday, March 10<sup>th</sup>, 3:30-5:00 p.m., Elliot Bay Room
  - Conference hashtag: #ARLISDivCom

### Current action items

- Task Force update
  -
- Ongoing projects update
  - Alternative Voices
    - All committee members will be responsible for voting every year.
    -
  - Partnership with Education and International Relations Subcommittees to host webinars - Emily
    -
  - Website update - Kai
    -
  - Chapter Liaisons
    -
  - Conference Program Proposal?
    -
  - Discussion & ideas
    - ARLIS Leadership onboarding webinar:  
<https://www.pathlms.com/arlisna/events/490>

### Action items for next meeting

-